0OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

December 24, 1964

Texaco, Inc.
P.C. Box 610
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: MNr, C. P, Farmer
District Superintesdent

Dear Sir:

We have your letter of December 21, 1964 requesting the Comnission's
interpretstion of Rule 502 Paragraph 1 as it pertains to cver pro-
duction ox your Ravajo Tribal AR ¥1 Nell and your “mvejo Tribal AL
%1 in the Tocito Dome Pennsylvanian D Pool. This paragraph states
that wells msy be produced in excess of the 120% daily tolerance

to make up fer production less during the nrocess of testing or
coupletion of 2 well.

As your Navajo Tribal AR #1 fits tkis category ard as it was nct
over produced as of vecember 20 there is no question that this is
legal production.

While the rule does not specifically cover o situatien such as
described for your Mavajo Tribal AL #] well you were withia the
5~day tolerance as of December 20 amd your letter has explained the
reason for the excessive produstion on the 3 uays mentioned.
Therefore so long as both wells are essentially in balance by the
end of December we feel that all predwction will be legal under
the Conmission's rules.

Yours very truly

ECA:ks Emery C. Arsold
Supervisor, District #3
cc: OCC, Santa Fe¢, N.M.
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P. 0. Box 810

New Mexic
Sy o oo

December 21, 1964

The New Mexico 01l W
Conservation Commission J -

1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, E. €. Arnold

gentlemen:

TEXACO Inc. desires an in retation of the Com-
mission's Rule No. 502, Paragraph I (a) as it applies to its
écues in the l‘ecito Dome Pennsylvanian "D" Field of San Juan

ounty.

The Havajo Tribe "AR" No. 1 was completed cn Nov-
ember 27, 1964. The well was ahut-in during the first six
days of December in order to move the drillimg rig and to
obtain & bottom hole pressure, Subssquent to verbal approval
from your office the under-production occasioned by this
shut~in period was made up by produsing the well at rates in
excess of 125 percent of top unit allowable for the field.

As of the of December 20, the well had & cumilative
allowable of 3, barrels and had produced 3,830 barrels.

On December 15, 16, amd 17 the Navajo Tribs "aAL"
No. 1 produced 316, 300 and 250 barrels respectively which
is in excess of 125 percent of the top unit allowable., This
tion above the daily tolersance was caused by a malfunc-
tion of the cholce and has been corrected. As of the
of December 20, the well had a eumuilative allowable of 2,
barrels and a cumlative production of 3,217.

If the over-production as deseribed above is legal
within the Commission's interpretation of Rule No. 502, Para-
graph I (a.), it would de agmeated if you would so signify
by signing and returning two copies of 8 letter.

Very truly yours, < ——

C. P. Parmer

AQW-1C
Approved: //Zy/z & M

Date: /2 - 27694
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